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Philip D. Stem & Associates, LLC 
Attorneys at Law 
697 Valley Street, Suite 2d 

SUP£ftlOlt COURT lIlReEN COUNTY 
FILED 

MAY 1 8 2011 

Maplewood, NJ 07040 ~ 
(973) 379-7500 ~.~~~ .... ...-_ 
Attorne s for Plaintiff, Christine Nicho 

CHRISTINE M. NICHOLAS, an individual; 
on behalf of herself and all others 

StilltERmRlf€OURT OF NEW JERSEY 
LAWDMSION 

BERGEN COUNTY 

similarly situated, 
Plaintiffs, Civil Action 

vs. 

CMRE FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. , a 
California Corporation, 

-11 Docket No. BER-L- 4:33{ P 

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

Defendant. 

Plaintiff, CHRISTINE M. NICHOLAS ("NICHOLAS"), on behalf of herself and all 

those similarly situated, by way of this Class Action Complaint against Defendant, says: 

1. PARTIES 

1. NICHOLAS is a natural person. 

2. At all times relevant to this complaint, NICHOLAS was a resident of the 

Borough of Upper Saddle River, Bergen County, New Jersey. 

3. At all times relevant to this complaint, NICHOLAS was a citizen of the 

State of New Jersey. 

4. At all times relevant to this complaint, CMRE FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 

is a corporation existing pursuant to the laws of the State of California. 

5. CMRE maintains its principal business address at CMRE maintains its 

principal business address at 3075 East Imperial Highway, Suite 200, City of Brea, 

Orange County, California. 
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II. PRIOR ACTION AND VENUE 

6. Plaintiff and Defendant were parties to an action commenced in the 

United States District Court for the District of New Jersey in which the claims raised in 

this Complaint were alleged. That action was designated by Case No. 2:08-cv-04857-

JLL-CCC commenced on September 30, 2008. Counsel for Plaintiff and Defendant 

executed a Stipulation of Dismissal without Prejudice in that action which 

contemplated the filing of this Complaint. 

7. Venue is proper in Bergen County as Plaintiff and some members of the 

putative class reside in Bergen County, New Jersey. 

m. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

8. Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on behalf of the class she seeks to 

represent, brings this action for the illegal practices of the Defendants who used false, 

deceptive and misleading practices, and other illegal practices, in connection with their 

attempts to collect alleged debts from the Plaintiff and others. Plaintiff alleges that the 

Defendants' collection practices violate the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§§ 1692 et seq. ("FDCPA"). 

9. Such practices include, inter alia: 

(a) Leaving telephonic voice messages for consumers and others, which fail 

to provide meaningful disclosure of CMRE's identity; 

(b) Leaving telephonic voice messages for consumers, which fail to disclose 

that the call is from a debt collector; and 

(c) Leaving telephonic voice messages for consumers, which fail to disclose 
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the purpose or nature of the communication (i.e. an attempt to collect a 

debt). 

10. The FDCPA regulates the behavior of collection agencies attempting to 

collect a debt on behalf of another. The United States Congress found abundant 

evidence of the use of abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many 

debt collectors, and has determined that abusive debt collection practices contribute to 

a number of personal bankruptcies, marital instability, loss of jobs, and invasions of 

individual privacy. Congress enacted the FDCPA to eliminate abusive debt collection 

practices by debt collectors, to ensure that those debt collectors who refrain from using 

abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and to promote 

uniform State action to protect consumers against debt collection abuses. 15 U.S.C. 

§ 1692(a) - (e). 

11. The FDCPA is a strict liability statute which provides for actual or 

statutory damages upon the showing of one violation. The Third Circuit has held that 

whether a debt collector's conduct violates the FDCPA· should be judged from the 

standpoint of the "least sophisticated consumer." Graziano v. Harrison, 950 F.2d 107, 

111, fn5 (3d Cir. 1991). 

12. To prohibit harassment and abuses by debt collectors the FDCPA, at 

15 U.S.C. § 1692d, provides that a debt collector may not engage in any conduct the 

natural consequence of which is to harass, oppress, or abuse any person in connection 

with the collection of a debt and names a non-exhaustive list of certain per se violations 

of harassing and abusive collection conduct. 15 U.S.C. § 1692d(I)-(6). Among the per se 
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violations is the placement of telephone calls without meaningful disclosure of the 

caller's identity, 15 U.S.C. § 1692d(6). 

13. To prohibit deceptive practices, the FDCPA, at 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, outlaws 

the use of false, deceptive, and misleading collection letters and names a non

exhaustive list of certain per se violations of false and deceptive collection conduct. 

15 U.S.C. § 1692e(I)-(16). Among these per se violations are: the failure by debt 

collectors to disclose in initial oral communications that the debt collector is 

attempting to collect a debt and that any information obtained will be used for that 

purpose, and the failure to disclose in subsequent oral communications with consumers 

that the communication is from a debt collector, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(II). 

14. The Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated, seeks 

statutory damages, attorney fees, costs, and all other relief, equitable or legal in nature, 

as deemed appropriate by this Court, pursuant to the FDCPA and all other common law 

or statutory regimes. The Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated 

requests that she and the class members be awarded statutory, common law, or actual 

damages payable by the Defendants. 

IV. FACTS CONCERNING PLAINTIFF 

15. Sometime prior to May 27, 2007, NICHOLAS sought personal medical 

services at East Valley Whittier Community Hospital. 

16. Plaintiff believes that Defendants sought to collect on a claim that 

Plaintiff owes money for some or all of those medical services. 

17. Although Plaintiff denies any obligation with respect to such a claim, the 

Page 4 of 15 



alleged obligation arises out of a transaction in which the services which were the 

subject of the transaction were for personal purposes. 

18. Based on the facts as alleged in Paragraphs 18-20, the alleged financial 

obligation to East Valley Whittier Community Hospital is a "debt" as defined by 

15 U.S.C. §1692a(5). 

19. The Defendants contend that NICHOLAS defaulted on that debt. 

20. Because NICHOLAS is a natural person and the alleged obligation is a 

"debt" as defmed by 15 U.S.C. §1692a(5), NICHOLAS is a "consumer" as that term is 

defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3). 

21. Based on the fact that CMRE has sought to collect the alleged financial 

obligation, NICHOLAS alleges that the creditor claiming the alleged obligation either 

directly or through intermediate transactions assigned, placed, transferred, or sold the 

debt to CMRE for collection. 

22. CMRE collects, and attempts to collect, debts, such as the alleged 

obligation claimed against NICHOLAS, including alleged defaulted obligations for 

personal medical services on behalf of creditors using the U.S. Mail, telephone, and 

Internet. 

23. Based on the allegations in Paragraph 25, CMRE is a "debt collector" as 

defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6). 

24. As more particularly set forth infra at Paragraphs 28-31, within the one 

year immediately preceding the filing of the initial complaint, CMRE placed telephone 
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calls to NICHOLAS and left pre-recorded telephonic voice messages on her cellular 

voicemail system ("Messages"). 

25. On October 2, 2007, being within the one year immediately preceding the 

filing of the initial complaint, NICHOLAS received the following Message on her 

cellular voicemail system which could only be left by dialing her cellular telephone 

number which bears a "201" area code, and which is embedded in the electronic filing 

of this complaint and can be heard by clicking here and is transcribed as follows: 

We are calling on behalf of - Intercommunity E Slash R M E D Group. This 
message is concerning an important business matter intended only for -
Christine Cohen. If you are this person, please contact us at 1-800-783-
9118, extension - 450. And when calling, please refer to Reference 
Number - 5907994. If you are not this perso~, please disregard this 
message and hang-up. 

26. On October 9, 2007, being within the one year immediately preceding the 

filing of the initial complaint, NICHOLAS received the following Message on her 

cellular voicemail system which could only be left by dialing her cellular telephone 

number which bears a "201" area code, and which is embedded in the electronic filing 

of this complaint and can be heard by clicking here and is transcribed as follows: 

We are calling on behalf of - Intercommunity E Slash R M E D Group. This 
message is concerning an important business matter intended only for -
Christine Cohen. If you are this person, please contact us at 1-800-783-
9118, extension - 450. And when calling, please refer to Reference 
Number - 5907994. If you are not this person, please disregard this 
message and hang-up. 

27. On October 30, 2007, being within the one year immediately preceding 

the filing of the initial complaint, NICHOLAS received the following Message on her 

cellular voicemail system which could only be left by dialing her cellular telephone 
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number which bears a "201" area code, and which is embedded in the electronic filing 

of this complaint and can be heard by clicking here and is transcribed as follows: 

We are calling on behalf of - Intercommunity E Slash R M E D Group. This 
message is concerning an important business matter intended only for -
Christine Cohen. If you are this person, please contact us at 1-800-783-
9118, extension - 450. And when calling, please refer to Reference 
Number - 5907994. If you are not this person, please disregard this 
message and hang-up. 

28. On November 15, 2007, being within the one year immediately preceding 

the filing of the initial complaint, NICHOLAS received the following Message on her 

cellular voicemail system which could only be left by dialing her cellular telephone 

number which bears a "201" area code, and which is embedded in the electronic filing 

of this complaint and can be heard by clicking here and is transcribed as follows: 

We are calling on behalf of - Intercommunity E Slash R M E D Group. This 
message is concerning an important business matter intended only for -
Christine Cohen. If you are this person, please contact us at 1-800-783-
9118, extension - 450. And when calling, please refer to Reference 
Number - 5907994. If you are not this person, please disregard this 
message and hang-up. 

29. According to the North American Numbering Plan Administration, the 

"201" area code is designated to a portion of the State of New Jersey. 

30. The telephone number "1-800-783-9118" is answered by debt collectors 

employed by CMRE. 

31. Each of the Messages alleged above was left on Plaintiff's voicemail: 

(a) by CMRE through the use of its authorized employees and/or 

agents; and 

(b) in connection with an attempt to collect the alleged financial 
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obligation. 

32. Each of those Messages is a "communication" as defmed by 15 U.S.C. 

§ 1692a(2). 

33. Each of those Messages failed to: 

(a) identify CMRE by name as the caller; 

(b) disclose that the communication was from a debt collector; and 

(c) disclose the purpose or nature of the communication (i.e., an 

attempt to collect a debt). 

34. At the time NICHOLAS received those Messages, she did not know: 

(a) the identity of caller; 

Cb) that the caller was actually CMRE; 

Cc) that the caller was a debt collector; 

Cd) that the call concerned the collection of a debt; and 

Ce) any person named "Intercommunity E Slash R ME D Group." 

35. Each of those Messages is false, deceptive, and misleading in that the 

natural consequence of these communications is to harass, oppress, or abuse the least 

sophisticated consumer and other persons in violation of the FDCPA. 

36. Each of the Messages is false, deceptive, and misleading insofar as CMRE 

failed to give meaningful disclosure of its identity, disclose the purpose of its call, or 

disclose that CMRE is a debt collector, thereby circumventing Congress's intent to 

permit the Plaintiff to make an informed decision as to whether she wished to speak 

with a debt collector. 
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v. POLICmS AND PRACTICES COMPLAINED OF 

37. Each of the Messages transcribed in Paragraphs 28, 29, 30, and 31 is 

identical to the others except for the use of two different voices. The non-italicized text 

is in one voice and the italicized text is in another voice. 

38. The italicized text appears to be variable information which would vary 

depending on the information specific to the debt sought to be collected. Thus, 

(i) "Intercommunity E Slash R M E D Group" appears to be the identification of the 

creditor; (ii) "Christine Cohen" is the name of the consumer; (iii) "450" is the extension 

number to be used by the consumer when returning the call; and (iv) "5907994" is the 

referenced number used by Defendants to identify the debt sought to be collected. The 

non-italicized text appears to be information, which would be left with all messages. 

39. Based on the appearance of using pre-recorded messages with 

replacement of variables, it further appears that Defendants used an automated system 

for leaving messages on consumers' telephone answering devices. 

40. The use of such an automated system is generally not by accident and, 

therefore, it is inferred and Plaintiff so alleges that it is Defendants' policy and/or 

practice to leave pre-recorded telephonic voice messages for consumers which are the 

same as those left on Plaintiffs voicemail except for replacing the italicized variable 

information with the information applicable to the specific debt sought to be collected. 

41. Such messages, like the Messages left for Plaintiff, violate the FDCPA by 

uniformly failing to: 

(a) Provide meaningful disclosure of CMRE's identity as the caller; 
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(b) Disclose that the communication was from a debt collector; and 

(c) Disclose the purpose or nature of the communication (Le., an attempt to 

collect a debt). 

42. It is Defendants' uniform policy and practice to leave telephonic voice 

messages for consumers and other persons, such as the Messages, for consumers like 

Plaintiff throughout the United States of America. 

43. The Defendants' uniform policy and practice of leaving automated and 

pre-recorded telephonic voice messages ensures that everyone will receive the identical 

message, each of which does not identify CMRE by name as the caller, fails to identify 

the caller as a debt collector, and fails to state that the call concerns an attempt to 

. collect a debt. 

44. Based on Defendants' use of an automated dialing and messaging system, 

Plaintiff reasonably believes and alleges that such messages were left for at least 

hundreds of consumers throughout the United States of America. 

VI. CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

4S. This action is brought as a class action. 

46. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herself and on behalf of all other 

persons similarly situated pursuant to R. 4:32. 

47. The Class consists of all persons with addresses in the United States of 

America for whom CMRE left a message on the person's telephone answering device in 

connection with the collection of a debt, which message failed to identify CMRE as the 

caller, disclose that the communication was from a debt collector, or state that the 
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purpose or nature of the call was to collect a debt. 

48. The identities of all class members are readily ascertainable from the 

records of CMRE and those companies and governmental entities on whose behalf it 

attempt to collects debts. 

49. Excluded from the Class are the Defendants and all officers, members, 

partners, managers, directors, and employees of CMRE and their respective immediate 

families, and legal counsel for all parties to this action and all members of their 

immediate families. 

50. The class period is one year prior to the filing of the initial complaint in 

this action and continues up to and including the date of preliminary class certification. 

51. There are questions of law and fact common to the Class, which common 

issues predominate over any issues involving only individual class members. Those 

principal issues are whether the Defendants' telephonic voice messages, such as the 

Messages, violate 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692d(6) and 1692e(II). 

52. The Plaintiffs claims are typical of the class members, as all are based 

upon the same facts and legal theories. 

53. The Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Class 

defined in this complaint. The Plaintiff has retained counsel with experience in 

handling consumer lawsuits, complex legal issues, and class actions, and neither the 

Plaintiff nor her attorneys have any interests, which might cause them not to 

vigorously pursue this action. 

54. This action has been brought, and may properly be maintained, as a class 
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action pursuant to R. 4:32 because there is a well-defined community interest in the 

litigation: 

(a) Numerosity: The Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis 

alleges, that the Class defined above is so numerous that joinder of all 

members would be impractical. 

(b) Common Questions Predominate: Common questions of law and fact 

exist as to all members of the Class and those questions predominate over 

any questions or issues involving only individual class members. The 

principal issues are whether the Defendants' telephonic voice messages, 

such as the Messages, violate 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692d(6) and 1692e(11). 

(c) Typicality: The Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of the class 

members. Plaintiff and all members of the Class have claims arising out of 

the Defendants' common uniform course of conduct complained of herein. 

(d) Adequacy: The Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of 

the class members insofar as Plaintiff has no interests that are adverse to 

the absent class members. The Plaintiff is committed to vigorously 

litigating this matter. Plaintiff has also retained counsel experienced in 

handling consumer lawsuits, complex legal issues, and class actions. 

Neither the Plaintiff nor her counsel has any interests which might cause 

them not to vigorously pursue the instant class action lawsuit. 

(e) Superiority: A class action is superior to the other available means for 

the fair and efficient adjudication of this controversy because individual 
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joinder of all members would be impracticable. Class action treatment 

will permit a large number of similarly situated persons to prosecute their 

common claims in a single forum efficiently and without unnecessary 

duplication of effort and expense that individual actions would engender. 

An important public interest will be served by addressing the matter as a 

class action, substantial expenses to the litigants and to the judicial 

system will be realized, and the potential inconsistent or contradictory 

adjudications will be avoided. 

55. Certification of a class under R.4:32-1(b)(1) is appropriate because 

adjudications with respect to individual members create a risk of inconsistent or 

varying adjudications which could establish incompatible standards of conduct for 

CMRE, which, on information and belief, collects debts throughout the United States of 

America. 

56. Certification of a class under R. 4:32-1(b)(3) is also appropriate in that 

the questions of law and fact common to members of the Class predominate over any 

questions affecting an individual member, and a class action is superior to other 

available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication. of the controversy. 

VII. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT 

(AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS) 

57. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations in the 

preceding paragraphs of this Amended Complaint. 

58. Defendants violated the FDCPA. Defendants' violations with respect to the 
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Messages include, but are not limited to, the following: 

(a) Placing telephone calls without providing meaningful disclosure of 

CMRE's identity as the caller in violation of 15 U.S.c. § 1692d(6); and 

(b) Failing to disclose in all oral communications that CMRE is a debt 

collector in violation of 15 U.S.c. §1692e(lI). 

VIII. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court enter judgment in her 

favor and in favor of the Class as follows: 

(a) An order certifying that the First Cause of Action may be maintained as a 

class pursuant to R. 4:32 and appointing NICHOLAS and the undersigned 

counsel to represent the Class as previously set forth and defined above. 

(b) An award of the maximum statutory damages for NICHOLAS and the 

Class pursuant to 15 U.S.c. § 1692k(a)(B); 

(c) Attorney's fees, litigation expenses, and costs pursuant to 15 U.S.c. 

§ 1692k(a)(B)(3); and 

(d) For such other and further relief as may be just and proper. 

Dated: May 17, 2011 

Philip D. Stern & Associates, LLC 
Attorneys for Plaintiff, Christine M. 
Nicholas 

BY:~Otcc: 
hlhp D. Stern 
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CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO RULES 4:5 -1 AND 1:38-7 
AND CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE 

I certify that the matter in controversy is not the subject of any other court 

action or arbitration proceeding, now or contemplated, and that no other parties 

should be joined in this action, EXCEPT: N/ A 

I further certify that any confidential personal identifiers have been redacted 

from any documents now submitted to the Court and will be redacted from all 

documents submitted in the future in accordance with Rule 1:3 8-7(b). 

Dated: May 17, 2011 Philip D. Stern 
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Appendix XII-Bl 

FOR USE BY CLERK S OFFICE ONLY 

CIVIL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT 
(CIS) 

PAYMENTTYPE: D CK D CG DCA 

CHG/cK NO. 

Use fo r initial Law D ivision AMOUNT: 

Civil Part pleadings (not motions) unde r Rule 4:5-1 
Pleading will be rejected for filing. under Rule 1 :5-6(c), 

if information above the black bar is not completed 
or attorney' s signature is not affixed ' 

O VERPAYMENT: 

BATCH NUMBER: 

ATTORNEY I PRO SE NAME 

Philip D. Stern 

FIRM NAME (if applicable) 
Philip D. Stern & Associates, LLC 

OFFICE ADDRESS 
697 Valley Street, Suite 2d 
Maplewood, NJ 07040 

NAME OF PARTY (e.9 .. John Doe. Plaintiff) 

Christine M . Nicholas, Plaintiff 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(973) 379-7500 

CAPTION 

CHRISTINE M. NICHOLAS 
vs. 

COUNTY OF VENUE 

Bergen 

o CUMENT TYPE 

Class Action Complaint 

JURY DEMAND DYES 

CMRE FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 

• No 

CASE TYPE NUMBER (See reverse side for listing) 

999 

IS THIS A PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE CASE? DYES • NO 

RELATED CASES PENDING? 

DYES .No 

DO YOU ANTICIPATE ADDING ANY PARTIES 
(arising out of same transaction or occurrence)? 

DYES .No 

IF YOU HAVE CHECKED "YES," SEE N.J.S.A. 2A:53 A-27 AND APPLICABLE CASE LAW 
REGARDING YOUR OBLIGATION TO FILE AN AFFIDAVIT OF MERIT. 

IF YES. LIST DOCKET NUMBERS 

NAME OF DEFENDANT'S PRIMARY INSURANCE COMPANY (if known) 
Executive Risk Indemnity, Inc. D NONE 
(a member of the Chubb Group of Companies) D UNKNOWN 

THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ON THIS FORM CANNOT BE INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE. 

CASE CHARACTERISTICS FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING IF CASE IS APPROPRIATE FOR MEDIATION 

DO PARTIES HAVE A CURRENT. PAST OR IF YES. IS THAT RELATIONSHIP: 
RECURRENT RELATIONSHIP? o EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE o FRIEND/NEIGHBOR o OTHER (explain) 

D YES • No o FAMILIAl o BUSINESS 

DOES THE STATUTE GOVERNING THIS CASE PROVIDE FOR PAYMENT OF FEES BY THE LOSING PARTY? • YES D No 

USE THtS SPACE TO ALERT THE COURT TO ANY SPECIAL CASE CHARACTERISTICS THAT MAY WARRANT INDIVIDUAL MANAGEMENT OR 
ACCELERATED DISPOSITION 

This is filed as a c lass action. 
Plaintiffs counsel has been negotiating the terms of a class-wide settlement wi th Defendant's counsel, Virginia Pallotta, 
Esq ., for which there is a conceptua l agreement subject to formal documentation and court approval. 
To facilitate the process, Plaintiff requests the early scheduling of a Case Management Conference and individua l 
management of this case will likely result in accelerated disposition . 

6- 0 0 YOU OR YOUR CLIENT NEED ANY DISABILITY ACCOMMODATIONS? ~ Y£~lli\EASE IDT~T~Y ~HE REOUESTE@ACCOMMODATIPeN 
• YES D No 

lain I 5 counse IS ea In one ear an may neea pre erred 
"Hn, . . . . 

WIll AN INTERPRETER BE NEEDED? IF YES. FOR WHAT LANGUAGE? 

DYES .. NO 

I certify that confidential personal identifiers have been redacted from documents now submitted to the court, and will be 
redacted from all documents submitted in the future in accordance with Rule 1 :38-7(b). 

ATTORNEY SiGNATURE: '&tyIJ O~ Mer If '1ft 1/ 
v 
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CIVIL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT 
(CIS) 

Use for initial pleadings (not molions) under Rule 4:5-1 

CASE TYPES (Choose one and enter number of case type in appropriate space on the reverse side.) 

Track I - 150 days' discovery 
151 NAME CHANGE 
175 FORFEITURE 
302 TENANCY 
399 REAL PROPERTY (other than Tenancy. Contract, Condemnation. Complex Commercial or Construction) 
502 BOOK ACCOUNT (debl collection mailers only) 
505 OTHER INSURANCE CLAIM (including declaratory judgment actions) 
506 PIP COVERAGE 
510 UM or UIM CLAIM (coverage issues only) 
51 1 ACTION ON NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT 
512 LEMON LAW 
801 SUMMARY ACTION 
802 OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS ACT (summary action) 
999 OTHER (briefly describe nature of action) 

Federal Fair Debt Colleclion Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. 

Track II - 300 days' d iscovery 
305 CONSTRUCTION 
509 EMPLOYMENT (other than CEPA or LAD) 
599 CONTRACT/COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION 
603N AUTO NEGLIGENCE - PERSONAL INJURY (non-verbal threshold) 
603Y AUTO NEGLIGENCE - PERSONAL INJURY (verbal threshold) 
605 PERSONAL INJURY 
610 AUTO NEGLIGENCE - PROPERTY DAMAGE 
621 UM or UIM CLAIM (includes bodily injury) 
699 TORT - OTHER 

Track III - 450 days' discovery 
005 CIVIL RIGHTS 
301 CONDEMNATION 
602 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 
604 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE 
606 PRODUCT LIABILITY 
607 PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE 
608 TOXIC TORT 
609 DEFAMATION 
616 WHISTLEBLOWER / CONSCIENTIOUS EMPLOYEE PROTECTION ACT (CEPA) CASES 
617 INVERSE CONDEMNATION 
618 LAW AGAINST DISCRIMINATION (LAD) CASES 

Track IV _ Active Case Management by Individual Judge 1450 days' discovery 
156 ENVIRONMENTAUENVIRONMENTAL COVERAGE LITIGATION 
303 MT. LAUREL 
508 COMPLEX COMMERCIAL 
513 COMPLEX CONSTRUCTION 
514 INSURANCE FRAUD 
620 FALSE CLAIMS ACT 
701 ACTIONS IN LIEU OF PREROGATIVE WRITS 

Centrally Managed Litigation (Track IV) 
280 ZELNORM 
285 STRYKER TRIDENT HIP IMPLANTS 
288 PRUDENTIAL TORT LITIGATION 

290 POMPTON LAKES ENVIRONMENTAL LITIGATION 
291 PELVIC MESH/GYNECARE 

Mass Tort (Track IV) 
248 CIBA GEIGY 
266 HORMONE REPLACEMENT THERAPY (HRT) 
271 ACCUTANE 
274 RISPERDAUSEROQUEUZYPREXA 
275 ORTHO EVRA 
277 MAHWAH TOXIC DUMP SITE 
278 ZOMETNAREDIA 
279 GADOLINIUM 

292 PELVIC MESH/BARD 

281 BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB ENVIRONMENTAL 
282 FOSAMAX 
283 DIGITEK 
284 NUVARING 
286 LEVAQUIN 
287 YAZlYASMIN/OCELLA 
601 ASBESTOS 

If you believe this case requires a track other than that provided above, please indicate the reason on Side 1, 
in the space under "Case Characteristics. 

Please check off each applicable category ~ Putative Class Action o Title 59 

, 
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BERGEN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
SUPERIOR COURT LAW DIV 
BERGEN COUNTY JUSTICE CTR RM 415 
HACKENSACK NJ 07601-7680 

COURT TELEPHONE NO. (201) 527-2600 
COURT HOURS 

TRACK ASSIGNMENT NOTICE 

DATE: MAY 19, 2011 
RE: NICHOLAS VS CMRE FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 
DOCKET: BER L -004336 11 

THE ABOVE CASE HAS BEEN ASSIGNED TO: TRACK 1. 

DISCOVERY IS 150 DAYS AND RUNS FROM THE FIRST ANSWER OR 90 DAYS 
FROM SERVICE ON THE FIRST DEFENDANT, WHICHEVER COMES FIRST. 

THE PRETRIAL JUDGE ASSIGNED IS: HON JOHN J. LANGAN 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, CONTACT TEAM 002 
AT: (201) 527-2600. 

IF YOU BELIEVE THAT THE TRACK IS INAPPROPRIATE YOU MUST FILE A 
CERTIFICATION OF GOOD CAUSE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE FILING OF YOUR PLEADING. 

PLAINTIFF MUST SERVE COPIES OF THIS FORM ON ALL OTHER PARTIES IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH R.4:5A-2. 

ATTENTION: 

JUBMAR1 

ATT: PHILIP D. STERN 
PHILIP D. STERN 
SUITE 2-D 
697 VALLEY ST 
MAPLEWOOD NJ 07040 


